

Lund Town Council
Minutes of Meeting for
November 8, 2022

After the pledge, Vice Chairman Ann Hamilton brought the meeting to order.

No public comment.

Lee Ringueberg made a motion to approve the minutes of October 11, 2022 as written, Ann seconded that motion and all members approved.

Vouchers for payment secretary wages and Sheila Allred Community Christmas party, motioned by Christina Rimington and seconded by Lee. All members approved.

Lee mentioned the streetlight by Myron's house flashes or doesn't come on. She will call Mt. Wheeler for lights out. One on back street by Matt and Katie Carter house is out, also Lorin Peacock mentioned the one below the community center on the back street is out. Lee will check them all.

Jimmy Allred is still waiting to hear back from the county about speed limit signs for the back road. Road conditions are okay at this time.

Clean up projects will resume next spring when the weather is nicer.

Jimmy spoke with the Higbee from Alamo and they just have dumpsters that are dumped twice a week, no dump site. He also mentioned that the county should have a dump, one in Ely hit limit 5 years ago.

Jimmy asked Lorin about the shooting range meeting. Lorin said there were 18 in attendance, Seth Hooley is the secretary and will be starting a group chat over text. Lorin is working on Secretary of State paperwork to make the gun club a non-profit. They still need to find property to use and finish filling out paperwork. Lund Irrigation may do a land swap with the BLM to give the land needed. Jared Bybee at the BLM said that could take years. Using form 299 and leasing the property from the BLM is an option. Need to keep expenses under \$100,000 and have a hill as a backdrop for safety reasons.

Public Comment: Megan Pierce mentioned she will be gone during the meeting scheduled in January, Jimmy will also be gone. As a quorum they agreed to skip the January meeting and meet again starting in February for the year 2023. Katie Carter also mentioned that she is working on grant funding for new playground equipment at the community center.

Lee motioned to adjourn, Lorin seconded and all members approved. The next meeting will be on December 13 @ 6pm @ the Lund Community Building.